A,

MLl Y W

MONDAY, MAY 7, 2012

4:30 P.M. -REGULAR SENIOR COMMISSION MEETING
Hillview Community Center, Los Altos Senior Center Room 11
97 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, California 94022

ROILL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Members of the audience may bting to the Commission's attention any item that is not on the
agenda. Please complete a "Request to Speak" form and submit it to the Staff Liaison. Speakers
are generally given two or three minutes, at the discretion of the Chair. Please be advised that, by
law, the Commission is unable to discuss or take action on issues presented during the Public
Comment Period. According to State Law (also known as “the Brown Act”) items must first be
noticed on the agenda before any discussion or action.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1 Commission Minutes
Recommendation to apptove the minutes of the April 2, 2012 regular meeting.

2. Senior Commission Annual Report to City Council

a. Review, discussion and revisions if necessaty to the 2012-2013 Work Plan presented to the
City Council at the Joint Meeting on May 1, 2012.

b. Discussion of 2012-2013 Work Plan plans and activities.

3. Senior Scholarship
Review and discussion of recommendation to the Los Altos and Los Altos Hills City Council
regarding the future of the Senior Scholarship program,

4, Announcements and Items for Information

a. Senior Commission Publicity
Atrticles to be written and received pertinent to senior issues.

b. Santa Clara Council on Aging Advisoty Board Report
Written report by Comimissioner Tiemann.

COMMISSION REPORTS AND DIRECTIONS ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT



SPECIAL NOTICES TO PUBLIC

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Los Alros will make reasonable arrangements
to ensure accessibiliry o this meeting. If you need special assistance to patticipate in this meeting, please contact
the Recreation Department 72 hours prior to the meeting at (650) 947-2894.

Agendas, Staff Reports and some associated documents for Senior Commission iterns may be viewed on the
Internet at http:/ Swww.cilos-altos.caus/ committees-commissions/ senior/meetings. html

On occasion the Senior Commission may consider agenda items out of order.

All public records reladng to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt from disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act, and that are disteibuted to a majoricy of the legislative body, will be
available for public inspection ar the Los Altos Senior Center Coordinator’s Office, Ciry of Los Altos, located at
97 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, California at the same time that the public records are distribured or made
available to the legislative body. Any draft contracts, ordinances and resolutions posted on the Internet site ot
distributed in advance of the Council meeting may not be the final documents approved by the City Council.
Contact the Senior Comnussion Laaison for the final document.

If you wish to provide written materials, please provide the Senior Commission Liaison with 10 copies of any
documens that you would like to submit to the Senior Commission for the public record.

For other questions regarding the meeting proceedings, please contact the Senior Commission Liaison at
650-947-2894.




Senior Commission Minutes
April 2,2012
Page 1 of 2

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE SENIOR COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF LOS ALTOS/ TOWN OF LOS ALTOS HILLS, HELD ON
MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2012 AT 4:30 P.M. AT HILLVIEW COMMUNITY CENTER,
97 HILLVIEW AVENUE, LOS ALTOS, CALIFORNIA, 94022

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Commission Members Jenney, Popell, Tiemann, Pelham, Seddiqui, Traficand,
De Mare, Brauch

ABSENT: Palimer

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chair Jenney led the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS

1. Comimnittee
Motion by Tiettia nded by Popell ro approve the March 5, 2012 minutes as
written. Motion passed unanimously. ™

Wotk Plan passed on the Consent Calendar
ity Council meeting.

b. Senior Commission will present 2011/2012 Accomplishments and
2012/2013 Work Plan and other agenda items.

c. Further Agenda Ttems at the Joint Council meeting of May 1:
i. City Council review of Mission Statement

. Senior Scholarship review



Senior Commission Minutes
April 2, 2012
Page 2 of 2

2011/2012 Accomplishments
Prepare 2011/2012 Senior Commission Accomplishments for the Annual Joint
Meeting of the Los Altos City Council and Senior Comimission.

Senior Scholarship
Verbal Staff report regarding Senior Scholarship recipients. Review and
discussion of Senior Scholarship program.

Items for Information

a. Senior Commission Publicity

Articles to be written and received pertinent £0 senior issues.

b. Santa Clara Council on Aging Advisom Board Rebort
Written report by Commissioner flernann Santa Clara Councﬂ on Aging is
now pubhshlng an online reso ducctmy at




8 ARl ZL0T/LalY

(uuewarT, /23R (J)
$22IN0saI JO | J1EUUIISSTP O1 woym 0l pue 407 SUIUIA12p O nﬂ.mww s SSNOISIC]

(trrewsat |, /oXeNR(T)

SJUSUII[D

udsop bﬁauﬁ-mmm Suld muapr
$204n0sa1 Jo Junsy © apdwro)y e

s21m0

(et /2xe ()
spun;j 1ueIg Jo 9Sn pue SYIUSq SUTEISU JO $$9001] /SO0 /AN[IQISEa,] Y3 yoreassy (¢

sayouaq (daRY ,UOp
pue) 2AY S3U0 o pue sdols snq S SOy SOT/SOY SO JO UONEdO[ M AIUSpT (7

FIPUL] [oIEasal peieaao welad — SIOTUDS 10) S3aydUa( 10f pau S SIEPIEA ﬁ._“

(gyeas s
dn mo[joy 01 TIrEUIAT], /AIRAS(])

sdong sngp ae sapuag e

e[ YHOM €10Z-TI0T — UOISSIUWIO)) OIS SONY SO




g ‘ARl 2102/ L2y

(rers /medog /ureqra )
(212 ‘sansst ey ‘saZeFLIour ISTIAI

sardurexT) sauas aun ur 2001097 e Sumnasard moge ‘ostradxe ordol yum saaspeads 1eoor 108
[ ) 8% 1 ul | ! q ! dol g Seads Ted0] 0

17107 1sndny Ag

(redog /ureyiaq)

151U I0TUIG S

105 uresSoxd Teuorieonpa Ue se AMIQISEa) S ASTAL 03 JSPIO UF UOISSIUILIOT) 2 01 HoneIuasaid
e osyew 01 WerS01J UONUARL] S[e,] ANSISATU) PIOJURIS U JO daneIuasardal e anfau]

(012 ‘doyg g 19amg S1eIg 9JeD) 129MG UIEN “SITH]
SO SO JO UAOT, ‘AIeIqrT) $a1i9s 2m1d3] JOIdS 0] $antiaa A1340031 1500 1o suondo ar0[dxy

:z107 unf £g

([lado  /ureyra )

$3LI2S AIN1D3] JOTUAG  210[dxF
(oreygaq)
ure13oLg

TONUIAI S[[eg ANSIDATUL)
prOJUEIg 1800-0U 91 AO[dXF

$3LI198
I JI0MIds © 10 Stnpayos

PUE SPa3U A} $$ISSE 01
JJe1s JAIU)) JOTUG YILas 193]

SINILINT JO SUONEPUCE 243 HOw SI01S ANIIUINT 1FEIUCT) AN

191U I0TUS Y}
105 surefd ursop yusuwradur 01 aminwmy A1euop AU 1e) SAI0IS AMITLMY JO 187 € 3ear) (]

'T107 F2quiada(] 4

I Jo1uag oy 10 sued udisap 107 s1audissp 1080 (g

IU) Jo1uag a1 107 suepd uSisop 107 xse o1 sraudisap feao] Aqrssod jo 15 € e (71

?g%&%@a I

(mbrppag /yonesq)

SILIOSS3D0E IO /pUe I
MIU JO SHOTIRUOP mﬁﬂwmmO&
JOJ 531015 SInJItLImny jlejciisle g}

191ua0 10y suepd
~ uSrsap J0 woneuop aqrssod
10 SI3USISap [E00] 10BIU0D)

J2QUT) JOTAG JO

SPa9U SSISSE 01 JJEIS 1A J99JA]

0

1z107 dunf Ag




8 AR ZLOT/LTY

(jyess mbippag /qonerq)

sorepdn 1097521 01 saMsqam UM, pue L) atepdn) (£
$9USQ UMOT, Pire A7) PUE S[enTgj] 30Iosay] JOrag Ut aed speqpasy v uasur (9

SUOTIEI0] [ENUE 22NO0SAY JOIIIG 19e1IqNS 10 PP pue maasy (§

(22raUmuIO) JO IAGUIRYD) PUE UOHB1O3Y ST SOy (mbippag /qonerg)
SO JO UMOT, ‘eI L3 SOI[y SOT 40U JOTUG) SUONEDo] [[e Ul sj00q aomosar atepdy (¥ BINII0 [PRLUE IDIUNIC))
S[ENUEJA] 22IN0sy] J0ruag 1 03 sarepdn Aue g (¢ 3o xaquuery 3y 21epdn)
Aressaoau se s1apraoxd 201ATaS 1081GNS 10 PPY (7 SI9SN TOT] OEQPaD) NONOS
uonenuofun 1apraoad 2014195 e s1epdn pue saasy (]

papasu se 10 Arenuure

:710g I9quIana(J Ag

(pdog yureyp?
syapmas arenpess) £30[010139)
NS4S £q padojeasp

13fo1 sssuparedar ]
Aouadrouryy reuonersuadiauy
ot :1ensaAU]

UOISSIUILIO) JOIURG 1 01 uoneussaid
© JOY LI} MAUI PUE SO SO 107 103(01] ssaupanedor ] Lousdrawy Teuonerousdiauy

a1 padofeAsp 1L1) Weal Wapng Nenpers) werdol ] A30[03u0ren) N§AS A 10Oy
sasse[o ssouparedar g

Aowadroury ur aredonred
01 sromas sdemooua Ajussard

HV'1/VT a0y arojdxy

SUOTIEPUILIIOIAI pue odar smaels ssaupatedar ] Lousdromryg
10§ UOISSIUIUC) JOTHG 31 01 uopeirasaid € 107 1smpy 241095) pue sIapueg A 10.IU)




8 A1 ZLOB/LEY

puE S[[IL] SOI[Y SO JO UMO], /SOy SOT JO A1) 3¢} U SIOWAG poddns et suonezIredIo AANY

3oeq modar pue sSUNSUT IULAS[SI PUINIE [[LA (S)}I2UOISSTUITIO]) paudisse oy ‘saanuIA] IO TPUISY
) UO ST INSST IOTURG B J] *4 [EOD) 199U

(nuesryext)
Aressaoou paurasp se sdnoid snourea 01 SIDUOISSIUUIOD udissear 10 udIsse pue M A[enuuy

dn swoo aaey Aew 1oy suonezZuedio IO O3 IPUOISSIUUIO)) UIsse

TEOISSTUIUIC S O

121} SUOTIEZIUESIO 3501 JO SANUIA] pUE SEPUIIY MITARY

(toreoryer] )
uol SSTULIRLIO T

JIOTUAG 213 OF 0eq UOTIEWLIOUL
re Suwq pue arerdoxdde

10 /pUe PIUATT SE SIIPUNUOD
/SUCISSTUITIOD /SUOTIEZITESIO

Jo 3unaaw Aue puse

[[148 SISUOISSTUIUIC) JOTUDG "B

1a8euepy s901a19G SunsaurSuy ‘UosfeIsnoy Wnf 01 USAIS pUE JUOp A3AMG Bunrep 1107 ‘62 100

-A0[[0§ 33 uo partodar pue uosjeIsne) wif yim SUsU UOISSIIIWICT) J0TUSS 1107 ‘¢ Jaquiaoa(T

EL ppien

synsal £oamg Sunye oY1 Uo dpew Sutaq ssarsoxd dn

(wreypaJ Aouusf)

109foxd Aoamg Sumfes e

JJE1S PUE TOISSIULIIC)) Y3 Y s3uTpuny areys (7

BLISILO o1 A[pusirg-o8y 1ySie oyl uo siseydura oy a0¥j ‘suosiad 19p[O dATIS
PInoas eyl S19en0d pue siueid [enu1od jo s3ULafjo sIAU uonepuno i Apmg (T

1710z sndny Ag

sanmuniroddo Juerd yoreasay

(wregrag)

spenpiarput 3apjo Suidjaty 3¢ p




Recreation Department — Senior Center
97 Hillview Avenue
Los Altos, California 94022-3087
(650) 947-2894
Fax (650) 947-2738

Dear Senior Scholarship Applicant(s):

Thank you for your inquiry into the City of Los Altos Senior Scholarship. Once you have
completed and gathered the following forms and documentation please call Yuka Asai at 650-
947-2615 to schedule an appointment to verify your eligibility. All applicants in 2 household
must be present. Your appointment will be at City Hall, One North San Antonio Road, Los
Altos, CA 94022.

Forms to complete and bring to the appointment:

City of Los Altos Application for Senior Scholarship

City of Los Altos Sentor Center Membership Form

City of Los Altos Senior Scholarship Program Registration Form

Vertification of income: i.e. most recent income tax teturn(s) (or if none, most recent
two bank statements), tental income or other sources of income of all persons
residing at your residence.

Verification of residency: i.c. utility bill or California Drivers License or Department of
Motot Vehicles issued identification.

Verification of age: i.e. California Drivers License or Department of Motor Vehicles issued
identification, passport or birth certificate.

Once your eligibility has been vetified by the Finance Department; Senior Center Staff will
facilitate all Senmior Center membership and program tegistrations. Please direct all
questions regarding Senior Center programs and registrationto Candace Bates at 650-947-
2894, We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Candace Bates
Recreation Coordinator, City of Los Altos Senior Center




CITY OF LOS ALTOS APPLICATION FOR SENIOR SCHOLARSHIP

Eligibili
» 50 years of age or older

o City of Los Altos Resident
A resident is anyone living in the City of Los Altos. All others living outside the city limits
(including unincorporated areas, Los Altos Hills and Mountain View, etc.) are nontesidents.

» Apgregate income of less than $38,500
The aggregate income, from all sources, of all persons who share this residence does not exceed

$38,500 per year.

Scholarship to be administered by the Finance Department of the City of Los Altos. Eight
scholarships are available, first come, first serve. Maximum scholarship of $200.00 per household.

See cover letter and frequently asked questions for more information.
This application must be presented in person to the Finance Deparumnent located in City Hall at:

One North San Antonio Road, Los Altos, CA. 94022,
Please call (650)947-2615 to make an appointment.

Name (Please Print):

Address:

Date of Birth: Dirivers License or ID card #:

Telephone #:

T hereby certify under penalty of perjury that T am 50 years of age (ot older). I further declare that the
aggregate income, from all sosrces, of all persons who share this residence does not exveed $38,500 per year.

I will immediately notify the City, if I no longer live at the above address or of any changes
in my financial status that may affect my scholatship eligibility.

SIGNATURE DATE

NOTE: A copy of your most recent tax return and proof of age and residence will be required to
show proof of eligibility.

Do not write below this line
Certification granted by:

DATE:

_Yuka Aral

Accounting Office Assistant 11



City of Los Altos Senior Center

97 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, CA 94022
(650) 947-2797 / Fax: (650) 947-2738
www.losaltosrecreation.org

RSHIP FORM
Firét Name: Last Name:
Address:
City: State: Zip:
Home Phone: Alternate Phone:
Email: Birthdate: ] ] (] Male [ Female

1 .f.\!.;a.m.e: & | “ — | Rellelltionship:
Home Phone: Alternate Phone:

2. |Name: Relationship:
Home Phone: Alternate Phone:

In consideration of participation in a class, trip, program or activity offered by the Recreation
Department of the City of Los Altos, 1, the below undersigned, agree to indemnify and hold the City of
Los Altos harmless, and hereby waive, release and discharge any and all claims for damage, for
death, personal injury, bodily injury, or property damage which | may have or which hereinafter may
accrue to me against the City of Los Altos, its City Council, employees, agents, volunteers,
independent contractors and instructors from and against any liability arising out of or connected in
any way with my participation in a class, trip, program or activity, even though that liability may arise
out of negligence or carelessness on the part of the person or entities mentioned above. | understand
that accidents and injuries can arise from participation in a class, trip, program or activity; knowing the
risks, nevertheless, | hereby agree to assume those risks on behalf of me and to release and to hold
harmless all of the persons or entities mentioned above whom (through negligence or carelessness)
might otherwise be liable to me (or heirs or assignees) for damages. It is further understood and
agreed that this waiver, release and assumption of risks has been freely entered into and is to be
binding on my heirs and assigns. | understand that this waiver is intended to be as broad and
inclusive as permitted by the laws of the State of California and agree that if any portion is held
invalid, the remainder of the waiver will continue in full legal force and effect. | agree to allow use of
my image, which may be captured through video, photo, digital camera or other media, for City of Los
Altos promotional materials and publications.

By my signature below, | acknowledge that I have read this document and understand its contents.

Signature: Date:




MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

When renewing please update the membership form and initial below
*After three years a new form must be filled out.

1. | Renewal Member's Staff/\Volunteer
Date: Initials: knitials:

2. | Renewal Member's Staffivolunteer
Date: initials: Initials:

Membersmp is valld for one year from the day of sign- up

$10 admin. fee for all refunds.

Membership and Newsletter:

Membership Only:

Resident: $31.00
Non-Resident: $45.00

Resident; $26.00
Non-Resident:  $40.00

Newsletter Only:

Resident: $5.00
Non-Resident: $5.00

OFFICE USE ONLY

Flllng Imtlal o |

!nmaf Membersh:p:

First Réhewal:

Second Réhéwal:

Date Rec'vd:

Date Rec'vd:

Date Rec'vd:

Rec'vd by:

Rec'vd by:

Rec’'vd by:

Date Entered:

Date Entered:

Date Entered:

Paid by:
[J Credit Card

{1 Cash

[0 Check
Check #:

Paid by:
0 Credit Card

t] Cash

O Check
Check #:

Paid by:
[ Credit Card

[.] Cash

] Check
Check #:




\ City of Los Altos
"/ Senior Scholarship Program Registration Form

TO RETURN THIS REGISTRATION FORM or
FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS AND REGISTRATION:

Contact the City of Los Altos Senior Center

Attn: Staff (Candace Bates, Emily Utheil-Somers, Jennifer Weiss)
Fax: 650-947-2738

Phone: 650-947-2894

Mail: 97 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, CA 94022

Email: chates@losaltosca.gov

Please return this form by the first day of the new month by email, mail, fax, or by bringing it to the
above address. We look forward to seeing you.

If'you have any special needs requiring specific accommodations for you TOTAL
to fully enjoy a class or facility, please contact us at info@losaltosca.gov

Administrative Use Only: Notes:

Date/Initials Received Date/Initials Entered into Rec Trac




City of Los Altos Senior Scholarship Program
Frequently Asked Questions

+ For all scholarship eligibility questions, contact Yuka Arai at the Finance Department.
Address: One North San Antonio Road, Los Altos, CA 94022. Phone: 650-947-2615.

« For all Senior Center membership, program, and registration questions, contact Candace
Bates at the Senior Center.
Address: 97 Hillview Avenue, Los Altos, CA 94022 Phone: 650-947-2894.

« Aggregate income, from all soutces, of all persons who share the residence does not exceed
$38,500 per year.

« Must be a City of Los Altos Resident.
A resident is anyone living in the City of Los Altos. All others living outside the city
limits (including unincorporated areas, Los Altos Hills and Mountain View, etc.) are
nontresidents.

s Must be 50 years of age or oldet

+ First come, first serve. Eight scholarships are available.

» To request an application, call the Finance Department at 650-947-2615.

. A copy of your most recent tax return and proof of age and residence is required to show

proof of eligibility.

« Forms to complete and bring to the appointment:
City of Los Altos Application fot Seniot Scholarship

City of Los Altos Senior Center Membership Form
City of Los Altos Seniot Scholarship Program Registration Form
Verification of income:
i.e. most recent income tax return(s) (or if none, most tecent two bank statements),
rental income or other sources of income of all persons residing at your residence.
Verification of residency:
i.e. utility bill or California Drivers License ot Department of Motor Vehicles issued
identification.
Verification of age:
i.e. California Drivers License or Department of Motor Vehicles issued identification,
passport ot birth certificate.

Continued on next page.



City of Los Altos Senior Scholarship Program
Frequently Asked Questions Continued.

+ Completed applications and documents to verify income, residence and age must be
presented in petson by all applicants in a household at the appointment with the Finance
Depattment located at City Hall.

Address: One North San Antonio Road, Los Altos, CA 94022,
Call 650-947-2615 for an appointment to turn in all completed materials and review eligiblity.

. Maximum Scholarship of $200.00 per household tegardless of number of members in the
household per fiscal year (July 1 - June 30).

« Unused scholatship funds are forfeited on June 30.
» Applicants must re-apply each year.
. Scholarship funds are not paid ditectly to the individual.

. Scholarship funds must first be used to purchase a Senior Center Membership fot each adult
over the age of 50 participating in Senior Center programs. ($26.00/per person).

« Scholarship funds may only be used toward programs administered by the City of Los Altos
Recreation Depattment - Senior Center and may not be used for purchasing Bart tickets,
raffle tickets or See’s Candies gift certificates.

Centet’s bi-monthly newsletter. The Spotlight may be viewed online at losaltostectreation.org
ot picked up at the Senior Center.

. To register for Senior Center ptograms after the initial appointment to verify eligibility, all
scholarship recipients must fill out the City of Los Altos Senior Scholatship Program
Registration Form and turn the completed form into Senior Center staff via mail, email, fax,
post office ot dropping by the City of Los Altos Senior Center (97 Hillview Avenue, Los
Altos, CA 94022, Room 10) by the fitst day of the coming month.

« Once the completed registration form has been turned in, staff will register and email a
registration confirmation or if you would like a receipt mailed through the post office please
bring a self-addressed stamped envelope with your tegistration form.

« FHach household will receive a City of Los Altos Senior Scholarship Program Evaluation Form
either after the household has spent its funding or after june 30. The Senior Scholarship

Program is evaluated each year 5o it is important that one completed evaluation form per

scholarship recipient in a household is completed and returned to Senior Center Staff.



Adwvisory Council Minutes
Santa Clara Senior Center
April 2%, 2012

Call to Order
'The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bob Lindley at 12:30 PM. A quorum was
present.

Approval of Agenda and Minutes
Connie did not have items for the Member’s Report so she asked for it to be removed from
the agenda. Otherwise the minutes and agenda were approved as presented.

Legislative Committee

Connie noted the Legislative committee is working on setting up a meeting room at the
Santa Clara Senior Center for future meetings. She recently attended a meeting of the CSL
Bay Area Caucus. The group is working on a report showing where and when bills will be
heard in Sacramento. This should be extremely helpful in effectively advocating for senior
issues. :

Health Committee
No report.

Planning Committee
No report.

Transportation Committee
No report.

Nominating Committee

A nominating committee was formed to help find a Chair, Vice-chair, and Secretary for the
2012-2013 Advisory year. Bob Lindley and Connie Langford volunteered to form the
commitiee. :

CSL Legislative Session

Bob Jaffee indicated members should review the CSL minutes for the latest update on CSL
news. Members are reminded to donate to Code 402 to help support the CSL. Austin
discussed the process of having his bill pass by a margin of 11-1.

Program — COASV Information & Assistance Service

Crystal Shafiabady and Daniel Lucero arrived from COASV’s Information & Assistance
program to talk about some of their activities. The top 5 calls received by the I&A call
center are for home care, insurance counseling, caregiver support, housing, and food.
COASYV staff uses an internal referral database to keep information on upcoming events, as
well as available services in the community. ‘This database is tied to the Online Resource
Database, which has been available since January 2011. Users can search the ORD by
keyword or use filters. Increasing font size is an upcoming feature.



When 1&A staff provide a referral, staff makes a follow-up call 3 weeks later. At this time,
the staff member can gauge if the referral was successful or not, and if not, record an unmet

need. This helps COASV staff evaluate the unmet needs of clients. Staff holds weekly 30
minute meetings to discuss newly available service and to share customer service tips.

COASV has also revised our Outreach presentation, which demonstrates the services
offered by COASV. Voice of Ages is a new newsletter distributed quarterly in both print
and e-mail form. The difference between I&A and 211 is that I&A is focused exclusively on
senior services. 1&A has one bilingual (Spanish) speaker on staff but frequently uses
language line to bridge language barmers.

New Business
None

Old Business

Lessie James discussed a foreclosures audit showing that 84% of foreclosures filed are
fraudulent. 'The Santa Clara County DA may have enough evidence to prosecute fraudulent
foreclosures but has not done so to date. The states recently reached a sertlement with
major banks over some foreclosure damages, but that does not eliminate criminal
prosecution.

'The City of San Jose decided to issue CDBG funds to organizations in chunks of $100K.
$400K may be newly available to senior programs in the city, with funding coming from the
general fund. The membership approved a letter to be sent to the Mayor and City Council
requesting the release of $400K of general funds to support senior services.

Members asked about COASV’s printed directory and if there were any plans to bring 1t
back. Steve Schmoll, COASV CEO responded that the printed directory cost between $70-
$120K to print and was too costly and out of date to bring back. Seniors can call mto 18A
and have a printed referral sent to them by I&A staff. A suggestion was made to posta
printable, PDF version of the COASV printed directory available online. Manuel
Altamirano, COASV CQOO, said this was not a good idea. Seniors calling mto COASV can
get access to other services they may not be aware of just from a printed directory.
Members responded that seniors should have the right and ability to get information in the
method they are most comfortable with. Manuel responded that the online-only version of
the directory is part of COASV’s coordinated marketing & outreach plan, and is all about
leveraging resources. Members responded that a printed directory can help seniors who
have a language barrier, as a printed resource may be more reliable or easy to use than calling
in to someone who doesn’t speak their language.

Shawna Reeves, Project Sentinel

Shawna came to update the group on her new work with Project Sentinel. You can reach
Project Sentinel at www.housing.org or sreeves@housing.org. Project Sentinel handles a
variety of housing issues such as foreclosure, tenant-landlord disputes, and others. Shawna
focuses on housing discrimination, particularly in regards to seniors. It is illegal to deny
housing to an individual due 1o age, disability, or other reasons. Regarding home
modifications, the renter must be able to pay for the cost of making a required home




modification, but the landlord is required to accommodate the renter and make the
modification.

Chair's Report
Bob Lindley updated the group on FORUM's annual BBQ, occurring April 14" from 9:30-
2:00 pm at 2302 Zanker Road, San Jose, CA.

Staff Report

Mike discussed the Public Hearing on the Area Plan, which would occur immediately after
the Advisory Council meeting. Members of the public, inchuding advisory members, are
invited to read the proposed plan and make comments or suggestions. Also, a box of
Consumer Action Handbooks were made available by Congressman Mike Honda. Members
are encouraged to take and distribute them.

Announcements

- Kathy passed along a message from her city manager that each city should review &
set priorities for use of CDBG funds prior to their meeting with the technical
advisory committee.

- Skip discussed his upcoming sessions

- Eve Orton noted on April 20" Jim Beall will be hosting a session on senior scam
awareness at 1980 Hamion Ave.

- Mike discussed the upcoming Conference on Health and Aging put on by SJSUs
Center for Healthy Aging in Multicultural Populations (CHAMP). The conference is
free and will be held on 4/27 from 1-4pm at the Martin Luther King Jr. Library. To
register, visit www.sjsu.edu/ champ.

Board of Directors — Michal Mendoza

President of the Board, Michal Mendoza, came to speak to the group about the Board of
Directors. Michal thanked the Advisory members for their role and input. When changes
are made at COASV, the Board and Executive team have to make hard but thoughtful
decisions. Michal wants Board members to attend future Advisory meetings and will plan
on scheduling them in-line with the quarterly Board meetings.



